	Chapter 3 (i) : Tourism and Travel Related Services

	Section
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	Further Improvements Planned

	 

Operational Requirements

 

 
	 

No changes made

 
	 

1) Hotel

 The hotel  business is under the responsibility of three relevant agencies which are
1. Inspection & Grievances Division, 

              Ministry of Interior
              http://www.moi.go.th 
2. Department of Business Development,

              Ministry of Commerce
               http://www.moc.go.th 
3. Department of Health,
              Ministry of Public Health
              http://www.moph.go.th 

Laws and Regulations
1. Hotel Act 1935, amended as Hotel Act 2004 (B.E. 2547)

2. Public Health Act 1992, section 7
3. Commercial Registration Act 1956 (B.E. 2499)
Remark
1. The operation of hotel business requires license.
2. Business registration should be done at the district office controlling the area where the hotel is located. 
For more of information please contact Department of business development, Ministry of Commerce

http://www.dbd.go.th 
2) Restaurant
The restaurant business is under the responsibility of three relevant agencies which are
1. Inspection & Grievances Division, 

    Ministry of Interior
    http://www.moi.go.th 
2. Department of Business Development,

    Ministry of Commerce
    http://www.moc.go.th 
3. Department of Health,
    Ministry of Public Health
    http://www.moph.go.th 

Laws and Regulations
1. Public Health Act 1992, section 8
2. Commercial Registration Act 1956 (B.E.2499)
Remark
1. The operation of restaurant business also requires license
2. Business registration should be done at the district office controlling the area where the restaurant is located. 
3. For food standard and hygiene, each restaurant has to follow the requirement of the local provision as stated in the Public Health Act 1992 (B.E.2535)

For more of information please contact these following agencies :
1.   Department of business development,
      Ministry of Commerce

      http://www.dbd.go.th 
3. Food and Water Sanitation Division, Department of Health,

Ministry of Public Health by phone :+66 2590 4184/74 or fax +66 2590 4186 or http://www.anamai.moph.go.th
3) Travel Agency

The travel agency  business is under the responsibility of these two relevant agencies which are
1.    Department of the Tourist Business and Guide Registration             Division

    Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT)
http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr 
2.    Department of Business Development,

                  Ministry of Commerce
                  http://www.moc.go.th 
Laws and Regulations 
1. Travel Agency Business and guide Act 1992 (B.E.2535)

2. Commercial Registration Act 1956 (B.E.2499)
Remark 
1. The operational Travel agency business requires license

For more of information please contact

Bangkok Tourist Business and Guide Register Office,
Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT), 
Tel : +66 2250 5500 Ext. 2405-6 and Fax : +66 2652 8214
http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr
4) Tour Guide
 
The travel agency  business is also under the responsibility of two relevant agencies which are
1. Department of the Tourist Business and Guide Registration Division, Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT)
http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr   

    2.   Department of Business Development,

              Ministry of Commerce 

               http://www.moc.go.th 
Laws and Regulations
1. Travel Agency Business and guide Act 1992 (B.E.2535)
2. Commercial Registration Act 1956 (B.E.2499)
Remark
To be a tour guide that person must be trained and pass the exam conducted by Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT) in cooperation of designed educational institutes in Thailand
For more of information please contact

Bangkok Tourist Business and Guide Register Office,
Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT) 
Tel: +66 2250 5500 Ext. 2405-6 and Fax: +66 2652 8214
http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr
 Visa Regimes
According to the Immigration Control Act 1979 and the Announcement of the Interior Ministerial dated 1 October 2002, 20 December 2002, 18 October 2004 and 6 May 2005, 40 countries and 1 special administrative region (Hong Kong – SAR) do not need a visa when entering the Kingdom of Thailand for tourism purpose for 30 days on each visit. As for the passport holder of these following countries Brazil, Chile, South Korea, Peru and Argentina they will be permitted to stay up to 90 days.

Below is the information on the length of stay for tourism visa in APEC economies,

Australia – 30 days

Brunei – 30 days

Canada – 30 days

Chile – 90 days

China – 30 days

Hong Kong – 30 days

Indonesia – 30 days

Japan – 30 days

Malaysia – 30 days

Mexico – Visa is required

New Zealand – 30 days

Papua New Guinea – Visa is Required

Peru – 90 days

Philippines – 30 days

Russia – 30 days

Singapore – 30 days

South Korea – 90 days

Taiwan – 15 days (Visa on arrival)

United States of America – 30 days

Vietnam – 30 days
Non-immigrant type of visa control is under the control of Ministry of Foreign Affair. 
For further information please contact 
1. Commissioner of the Immigration Bureau, 

        Tel: +66 2287 3113   fax: +66 2287 3114
               http://www.imm.police.go.th/  
2. Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
Tel. +66 2575 1062

 http://www.mfa.go.th/web/12.php
http://www.consular.go.th

	 

No further changes planned

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Travel Agencies, Tour Services, and Tourist Guide Services 

The Ministry of Tourism and     Sports Considers allowing other foreign language speaking tour

leaders to practice their duties

as interpreters in Thai territory

with the company of local Thai 

 guide. (2007-2010)

 



	 

Licensing and Qualification Requirements of Service Providers

 

 
	 


	 

Those who are interested in foreign business investment in the Kingdom  of Thailand, please contact the Department of Business Development,  

44/100 Nonthaburi 1 Rd. Bangkrasor, Muang Nonthaburi 11000 
Tel. +66 2547-5050 FAX +66 2547-4459 Hot Line 1570

Hotel 
 To build a hotel of more than 80 rooms, it is required that the hotel investor should submit an Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) together with the hotel’s blueprint to the Ministry of Interior for approval. 
Restaurant
To operate a restaurant on an area of exceeding 200 sq.m.,a license from the local administration official must be obtained. If the restaurant has an area less than 200 sq.m., the owner must notify the local official for a Certificate of Notification as stated in Public Health Act1992 (B.E. 2535). 
Travel Agency
There is a particular law involving travel agencies and guides called the Travel Agency Business and Guide Act 1992. Under this Act, travel agents and tour operators are required to have a license granted by the Registrar of the Tourist Business and Guide Registration Office.
For further information,

  the Director of Tourist Business and Guide Registration Division
 Tel : +66 22505500 Ext. 2405-6 and  Fax : +66 26528214

 http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr
 
Tour Guide
According to the Travel Agency Business and Guide Act 1993, tourist guide services are preserved for Thai nationals.

For further information,

the Director of Tourist Business and Guide Registration Division
 Tel : +66 22505500 Ext. 2405-6 and  Fax : +66 26528214

 http://www.tat.or.th/tbgr

	 



	 

Foreign Entry

 

 
	 

Incentive mechanisms for tourism investment are offered by the Board of Investment (BOI) of Thailand.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
	 

According to the Foreign Business Act 1999 (B.E.2542), the foreign investors should obtain the certificate in order to operate the business in the Kingdom of Thailand. 
For further information, please contact:
    1.     Thailand Board of Investment (BOI) 

     555 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900,        Thailand

Tel. (66)2537-8111-55, 2537-8555, Fax: (66)2537-8177,

Website: http://www.boi.go.th, E-Mail: head@boi.go.th
     2.    To obtain the foreign business certificate, all investors should  contact Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce

           44/100 Nonthaburi 1 Rd. Bangkrasor, Muang Nonthaburi 11000 Thailand. Tel. +66 2547-5050 FAX +66 2547-4459 
           Hot Line 1570 
           Website: http://www.dbd.go.th

	 

Hotel and Restaurant

 

(2004-2010)

- The Board of Investment gives privileges in terms of tax and non-tax incentives to hotels having more than  100 rooms with conditions applied. 

- Thailand is considering to give special privileges to foreign investment in some types of accommodation such as retirement homes. Search for more information in http:// http://www.boi.go.th/ 

 

Tourist Guide Services

 

(2016-2020)

- Consider allowing foreigners to practice their duty as a tour leader in Thai territory.

	 

Discriminatory Treatment/

MFN

 

 
	 

No changes required
	 

There is no discriminatory treatment for domestic and foreign service suppliers in this sector. The MFN Principle is applied.
Thailand has a relatively open trading environment in tourism, and encourages liberalization of services trade related to tourism under GATS.
Furthermore, there is no discriminatory approach to the provision of visitor facilities and services in Thailand.
	 

No further improvement required


 

